
First Questions and Answers: 

RFQ 20-002 (Program Management Services) 
1. Section I, Paragraph 11, Page 3: If hand-delivering the proposal, is there a certain person that 

this should be handed to? 
 

Hand Delivered proposals should be given to the City Clerk or City Manager located at City Hall, 
3725 Park Avenue, Doraville, GA 30340.  
 

2. Section III, 3.1, Paragraph 1, Page 5: Can we get a general sense of the project budget range for 
a typical project? 

 
The budget range will vary greatly due to the nature of the projects. For more details you can 
refer to our SPLOST Financial summary located on the City’s website ( Link Here)     
 

3. Section III, 3.2, Paragraph 1, Page 5: Is there a list of upcoming SPLOST and/or LMIG projects? 
 
We have a list of past completed projects on our city website. ( Link Here) 
City council is currently evaluating proposed projects for SPLOST, so at this time there is no 
definitive list of upcoming SPLOST projects.  
 

4. Section III, 3.2, Paragraph 1, Page 5: Are there any other large capital projects that are in the 
pipeline for the next 2-3 years?  
 
Yes, City council is currently evaluating proposed projects for SPLOST but some of them will be 
multiple year projects. 
 

5. Section III, 3.2, Bullet 12, Page 6: Can you please explain “ability to render services 5 days a 
week and on-call up to 7 days a week”? Is the intent for this to be a dedicated individual(s) 
working 40+ hours per week solely on this effort?  
 
These services are intended to be on an on-call basis for various projects, depending on the 
workload there might be a need for working up to 5 days a week but most likely not be 40 hours 
work week for the majority of the time. 

 
6. RFQ# 20-002, Section III, 3.1, Page 5: Are these services that have been provided to the City 

previously and if so, who is the incumbent firm? 
 
Engineering and design services are currently provided by Keck & Wood.  

 

7. RFQ# 20-002, Exhibit B, Page 28: Is there a desired format for the Fee Schedule Exhibit? 

No. 

 
8. RFQ# 20-002, Section V, 5.2, Page 11-12: Are these criteria weighted, if so, what are the weights 

of A-E? 
 

Criteria is not weighted. 
 
9. What is the projected annual spend for the City’s SPLOST Program?  

 

https://www.doravillega.us/departments/finance_department/citizens_transparency.php#outer-725
https://www.doravillega.us/departments/splost_projects2.php


Annual projected Spending for SPLOST is $1,261,950 for FY2021. For more details you can refer 
to our SPLOST Financial summary located on the City’s website ( Link Here)      

 
10. What is the total program value under this Program Management SPLOST Program request? 

 
The budget range will vary greatly due to the nature of the projects. For more details you can 
refer to our SPLOST Financial summary located on the City’s website ( Link Here)     
 

11. What is the duration of this program and contract?  1 year or 5 years? 
 

We anticipate the Contract will be for one year with five (5) possible annual renewals, unless the 
City Council specifies another term. 

 
12. Is it the intent to have the PM co-locate within the City’s facilities?  Or will the PM firm have to 

provide a separate office for staff? 
 
You would not be expected to have anyone located on site. 

 
13. Exhibit A Scope of Services and / or Contractor Proposal, Page 26 of 36 appears to be missing. 

 
This detail will be finalized consistent to the bid of the winning party. 

 
 

14. Exhibit B – Fee Schedule, Page 27 of 36 appears to be missing 
 
This detail will be finalized consistent to the bid of the winning party. 
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